

FATHIMA NASREEN T M

MOBILE: +974 71732203

Email:

fathimanasreen160@gmail.com

PERMANENT ADDRESS

Tharayil House P.O. Ponjanam Kattoor, Thrissur District., Kerala

Pin: 680 702

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth: 05/08/2000
Gender: Female
Religion: Islam
Nationality: Indian
Marital Status: Married
Passport No: X7244147
Visa Status: Transferable
Visa No: 382023217052

LANGUAGES KNOWN

• English

(Read, Write & Speak)

Malayalam

(Read, Write & Speak)

CURRICULAM VITAE

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Diligent and committed professional with a recent Master's degree in social work specializing in medical and psychiatry and almost two years of experience working with youth upliftment and value addition projects and working under psychiatric social workers and community social workers.

EXPERIENCE

 Completed Internship Training at Jubilee Mission Medical College & Research Institute, Thrissur

Duration: 14/12/2022 to 11/01/2023

Department: Phsychiatry

 Completed Field Work Training at Kuriakose Elias Service Society, Thrissur

Duration: 17 th to 31st March 2021

Project: YUVA (Youth Upliftment & Value Addition).

 Completed Concurrent Field Work at Padiyur Gramapanchayath, Thrissur

Duration: 19/11/2021 to 26/02/2022

Department: Office Trainee

 Completed Field Work Training at Kottappuram Integrated Development Society

Duration: 05/05/2022 to 30/05/2022

Completed Training at Alqasas group at Qatar

Duration: 14/06/2023 to 14/07/2023

EDUCATIONAL PROFILE

- Post Graduation in Social Work St. Joseph's College, Irinjalakuda
- Degree of Bachelor of Social Work
 St. Joseph's College, Irinjalakuda
- Higher Secondary Education (Humanities)
 Nalandha Higher Secondary School, Kizhupillikara
- SSLC (Kerala)
 Little Flower Convent, Irinjalakuda

SKILLS

- Verbal communication
- Psycho-social assessment
- Problem-solving
- Time management
- Empathetic
- Planning
- Computer skills

Certifications

- Certify for presenting a paper on the inclusion of the transgender community in the national seminar on "Social Inclusion and Social Exclusion of the Transgender Population."
- Certify for volunteering in "Let Your Dream Be Your Wings", organised by Butterflies in support of the #Every Indian Volunteering Campaign by the Captains' Social Foundation.
- Certify for participating in the webinar 'psychological first-aid and social work intervention in disaster' conducted by Kerala association of professional social workers (KAPS).
- Certify for participating in the national webinar on "social work & Literature" organized by KAPS skills academy.
- Certify for doing project entitled "A study of psycho-social impacts of residential schooling among adolescence with special reference to Kannur district", Kerala under the department of social work, St. Joseph college Irinjalakuda.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above furnished particulars are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Yours faithfully

Fathima Nasreen T M